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You don't often get email from steven.george-hilley@centropypr.com. Learn why this is important

Dear Sir or Madam,
 
I’d like to know the following under the Freedom of Information (FOI) Act.
 
Number of staff within your organisation who were formally disciplined for
misconduct over the last three years (broken down by calendar year).
 
I’d also like to know the outcomes of the disciplinary action e.g.
 

14 staff dismissed
12 staff issued a written warning
16 staff given a final written warning

 
Thanks
 
Steve
 
 
Steven George-Hilley
CEO

The News Building
3 London Bridge St, London SE1 9SG
 
E: steven.george-hilley@centropypr.com
L: 0203 959 9121 
M: 07841143335
T: @CentropyPR
W: www.centropypr.com
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